
 
CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY – PUNTA GORDA 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

Tel: (941) 883-3535 
 

AGENDA 
East Port Environmental Campus 

Training Room B 
25550 Harbor View Road 

Port Charlotte, Florida   33980 
10:00 A.M., Thursday, May 5, 2022 

(also available online via GoToMeeting - (Please see the next page for details) 
 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

 
4. Consent Agenda: 

A. Approval of Minutes:  January 6, 2022 LCB Public Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of Minutes:  January 6, 2022 Quarterly LCB Meeting Minutes  
C. Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) Annual Planning 

Grant to the MPO 
 
5. Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund (TDTF) Trip and Equipment Grant 
 
6. FY 2021/2022-FY 2025/2026 Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan/Coordinated 

Public Transit-Human Services Transportation Plan (TDSP/CPT-HSTP) Amendment 
Including Rate Model Calculations 

 
7. 2022 CTC Evaluation 
 
8. Community Transportation Coordinator Quarterly Reports for October-December 

2021 and January-March 2022 
 
9. Public Comments 
 
10.   Staff Comments 

 
11.   Member Comments 
 
12.   Adjournment (NEXT MEETING – SEPTEMBER 8, 2022) 
 

*Please let us know if you or your alternate cannot attend. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
No stenographic record by a certified court reporter is made of these meetings. Accordingly, anyone seeking to appeal any decisions involving 
the matters herein will be responsible for making a verbatim record of the meeting/testimony and evidence upon which any appeal is to be based. 
(F.S. 286.0105) 
                                                                                                                                                     
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT AND CHAPTER 286.26 FLORIDA STATUTES, 
PERSONS NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE 
CHARLOTTE COUNTY-PUNTA GORDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) 
HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING. CALL (941) 883-3535 BETWEEN 8:00 A.M. AND 4:00 P.M., MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY. 
 
The MPO’s planning process is conducted in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes.  Any person or 
beneficiary who believes he or she has been discriminated against because of race, color, religion, sex, age, national origin, disability, or familial 
status may file a complaint with the Charlotte County-Punta Gorda MPO Title VI Coordinator Wendy W. Scott at (941) 883-3535 or by writing 
her at 25550 Harbor View Road, Suite 4, Port Charlotte, FL  33980-2503. 
 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY-PUNTA GORDA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
25550 Harbor View Road, Port Charlotte, Florida  33980-2503                  Telephone: (941) 883-3535   Fax: (941) 883-3534 
 
 
 

   
The Charlotte County Transportation Disadvantaged Local Coordinating Board (LCB) will hold 
a quarterly meeting on May 5, 2022 in person (with virtual participation also available).  Please 
contact the MPO staff to obtain GoToMeeting log-in information.  Persons wishing to provide 
public comment still will be allowed to do so by alternative means. Written comments may be 
submitted by either emailing the comments to office@ccmpo.com or mailing the comments to 
MPO LCB Staff, 25550 Harbor View Road, Suite 4, Port Charlotte, Florida, 33980-2503.  
Comments must be received for the meeting by 9 a.m. May 5, 2022.  The comments will be read 
by an MPO staff member during the meeting for that item to be placed in the record.  More 
information regarding the LCB Agenda is available on the MPO website at www.ccmpo.com.  
 
 



 
 
 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS #4 
 
 



 
 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 4-A 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  JANUARY 6, 2022 ANNUAL PUBLIC MEETING 
 
 
Purpose: To review and approve the Minutes of the Annual Public Meeting. 
 
Agenda Item Presented by:  MPO Staff 
 
Discussion:  To Be Determined 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the Minutes of the Annual Public Meeting  
 
Attachment: Minutes of the January 6, 2022 Annual Public Meeting 
 
 



 

 

 
 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED  
LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) PUBLIC MEETING  

 
Minutes of a Public Meeting held in a hybrid format on January 6, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. utilizing 
GoToMeeting remotely and in-person at the East Port Environmental Campus, Training Room 
B, 25550 Harbor View Road, Port Charlotte, FL 33980 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN-PERSON 
 
Commissioner Ken Doherty, Charlotte County Commissioner (LCB Chair) 
Alan Skavroneck, Local Private-for-Profit Transportation Industry Representative (LCB Vice 
Chair) 
Donna Fain, Agency for People with Disabilities 
Mike Mansfield, Economically Disadvantaged Representative 
Candice Monroy, FDOT, District One Modal Development Office 
M. Suzanne Roberts, Virginia B. Andes Volunteer Community Clinic (Medical Community 
Representative) 
Duane Siegfried, Representative for Elderly Interests 
Alana Watson, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), alternate 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT REMOTELY 
 
Dottie Fulton, Citizen Advocate-User  
Tabitha Larrauri, Department of Children & Families 
Maryjane Nickerson Goodwill, Children-at-Risk Representative alternate 
Joseph Sabatino, Citizen Advocate - excused 
Jocey Henderson, Veterans Affairs 
 
ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Janna Balsley, Regional Workforce Development - excused 
Maricela Morado, Area Agency on Aging-Florida Department of Elder Affairs – excused 
Tony Conte, Public Education-School Transportation - excused 
Leigh Ann Bellamy, Division of Blind Services 
vacancy, Disabled Representative 
 
STAFF PRESENT IN-PERSON 
 
Wendy Scott, MPO Planner 
D’Juan Harris, MPO Director 
Betty-Ann Sherer, MPO Planner 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE REMOTELY  
 
Rick Kolar, Charlotte County Transit Operations Manager (CTC)  
Michelle Edwards, Charlotte County Transit Division 
Sheri Powers, Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
 
 



 

2 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

Chair Ken Doherty called the Public Meeting to order at 10:00 am, prior to the regular quarterly 
LCB Meeting. Wendy Scott reviewed the LCB hybrid meeting protocol.  Betty-Ann Sherer 
provided an onscreen view of the agenda throughout the meeting. The roll call was taken.  
  
2. Welcome to the Public 
 
Chair Doherty conducted the annual Public Meeting in compliance with the requirements of the 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD). 
 
Chair Doherty called for public comment. There were no citizens present wishing to speak. 

 
3.        Purpose of the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program including the 
           Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) – CTD Helping People Connect 
            
Wendy Scott gave a general overview of the Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Program 
utilizing the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) brochure entitled 
Helping People Connect.   In particular, she reviewed the five (5) key elements listed in the 
brochure, including program history and mission, rider eligibility, type of services provided in all 
67 Florida counties, funding sources, and how passengers may obtain assistance with utilizing 
the TD program.  Ms. Scott encouraged participation in the TD Voluntary Dollar Program, 
available when annual vehicle registration renewals are paid either online or via mail.  She 
commented that the numbers were slowly increasing each year.  A poster available from the 
Commission was also displayed.   
 
Wendy Scott stated that more detailed information on the TD program would be provided to 
members during Agenda Item 6 - Overview of the LCB Process (Annual Training) at the regular 
quarterly LCB meeting.  She noted that this meeting would begin immediately following the 
LCB Public Meeting.  All were welcome to attend. 
  
4. Public Comment Period on TD Program or TDSP 
 
No members of the public were present to comment on either the TD Program or the TDSP. 
             
5. Adjourn  
 
Chair Doherty adjourned the Public Meeting at 10:08 a.m. and proceeded to the regular 
quarterly Charlotte Local Coordinating Board Meeting. 



 
 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 4-B 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  JANUARY 6, 2022 LCB MEETING 
 
 
Purpose: To review and approve the Minutes of the previous LCB Meeting. 
 
Agenda Item Presented by:  MPO Staff 
 
Discussion:  To Be Determined 
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the Minutes of the January 6, 2022 LCB Meeting  
 
Attachment: Minutes of the January 6, 2022 LCB Meeting 
 
 



 

 

 
 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED  
LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB)  

REGULAR MEETING  
 
Minutes of a regular meeting held in a hybrid format on January 6, 2022 utilizing GoToMeeting 
remotely and in-person at the East Port Environmental Campus, Training Room B, 25550 Harbor 
View Road, Port Charlotte, FL 33980 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN-PERSON 
 
Commissioner Ken Doherty, Charlotte County Commissioner (LCB Chair) 
Alan Skavroneck, Local Private-for-Profit Transportation Industry Representative (LCB Vice 
Chair) 
Donna Fain, Agency for People with Disabilities 
Mike Mansfield, Economically Disadvantaged Representative 
Candice Monroy, FDOT, District One Modal Development Office 
M. Suzanne Roberts, Virginia B. Andes Volunteer Community Clinic (Medical Community 
Representative) 
Duane Siegfried, Representative for Elderly Interests 
Alana Watson, Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA), alternate 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT REMOTELY 
 
Dottie Fulton, Citizen Advocate-User  
Tabitha Larrauri, Department of Children & Families 
Maryjane Nickerson Goodwill, Children-at-Risk Representative alternate 
Joseph Sabatino, Citizen Advocate - excused 
Jocey Henderson, Veterans Affairs 
 
ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Janna Balsley, Regional Workforce Development - excused 
Maricela Morado, Area Agency on Aging-Florida Department of Elder Affairs – excused 
Tony Conte, Public Education-School Transportation - excused 
Leigh Ann Bellamy, Division of Blind Services 
vacancy, Disabled Representative 
 
STAFF PRESENT IN-PERSON 
 
Wendy Scott, MPO Planner 
D’Juan Harris, MPO Director 
Betty-Ann Sherer, MPO Planner 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE REMOTELY  
 
Rick Kolar, Charlotte County Transit Operations Manager (CTC)  
Michelle Edwards, Charlotte County Transit Division 
Sheri Powers, Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged 
 



 

2 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 
LCB Chair Ken Doherty called the regular LCB Meeting to order at 10:09 a.m (immediately 
following the Public Meeting).  An in-person quorum was present.  LCB Members introduced 
themselves and stated what organization/interest group they represented.     
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.   
 
3. Public Comments on Agenda Items 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
4.          Consent Agenda: 
 

A.  Approval of Minutes: November 4, 2021 LCB Meeting  
 
Alan Skavroneck made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.  Chair Ken Doherty seconded 
the motion. The Consent Agenda was approved unanimously. 
 
5. Election of Vice Chair 
 
The LCB Bylaws require the election of a Vice Chair during the first scheduled meeting of the 
calendar year.  The Vice Chair shall be elected by a majority vote of a quorum of the members of 
the Board present.  The Vice Chair shall serve a term of one year starting with the first meeting 
after the election.  The Vice Chair may serve more than one term.  The Vice Chair shall, during 
the absence of the Chair, have and exercise all the duties and powers of the Chair.  The Vice 
Chair shall also perform other such duties as may be assigned him/her by the Chair. 

 
After Alan Skavroneck responded to the Chair’s inquiry regarding his willingness to continue 
serving as LCB Vice Chair, Mike Mansfield made a motion to nominate Alan Skavroneck as 
LCB Vice Chair for 2022.  Suzanne Roberts seconded the motion, and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
6. Overview of the LCB Process  
 
As described in the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) annual planning 
grant executed with the Charlotte County-Punta Gorda MPO, MPO staff members are required to 
annually “provide technical assistance and training for the local coordinating board.”  This is 
accomplished at the January LCB meeting each year via an instructional handout, with any new 
training information provided at upcoming LCB meetings throughout the year.  
 
Wendy Scott reviewed an LCB Member PowerPoint presentation.  Under the topic of LCB 
composition, LCB Members were invited to give a brief description about themselves and what 
interests or agency they represented, as well as activities in which their organizations were 
involved. 
 
7. Review/Endorsement of Charlotte County’s Section 5310 Grant Applications 
 



 

3 
 

Federal transportation legislation includes the Section 5310 funding program, which is aimed at 
enhancing mobility for seniors and the disabled.  Rick Kolar noted that Charlotte County Transit 
is applying for two Section 5310 grants (operating and capital in the form of replacement 
vehicles).  Charlotte County Transit is not applying for a Section 5311 (rural) grant this year, due 
to excess funds in that category.  LCB Members were provided an opportunity to review/endorse 
Charlotte County’s FY 2021/2022 Section 5310 grant applications.   
 
Alan Skavroneck made a motion to endorse the FTA Section 5310 Grants, and LCB Chair Ken 
Doherty seconded the motion.  The motion carried unanimously, except for an abstention by 
FDOT Representative Candice Monroy (because of her position on the FDOT Grant Review 
Committee). 
 
8. Quarterly Report 
 
The quarterly report is presented to describe recent activities of the Community Transportation 
Coordinator.  It is an informational item.  Given the timing of the holiday period and a very short 
turnaround time, the CTC Quarterly Report covering the October-December 2121 timeframe 
would not be available for the January 6, 2022 LCB meeting.  It will be reviewed along with the 
January-March 2022 report at the May 5, 2022 LCB meeting.   
 

9. Approval of the Charlotte County Transit TD Cancellation and No-Show Policy 
 
Rick Kolar requested that this item be pulled from the agenda and instead be reviewed at the 
May 5, 2022 LCB Meeting in conjunction with other TDSP Amendments such as the rate model 
calculations.  He noted that the document currently required additional review and changes by 
County staff.  It was the consensus of the LCB Members that the item be postponed. 
 
10. Citizen Input 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
11. Staff Comments 
 
Wendy Scott thanked the LCB Members for participating in the LCB Meeting. She reported on her 
virtual attendance at the TD Commission’s Business Meeting on December 15, 2021.  One topic on the 
agenda was the review and approval of the 2021 Annual Performance Report (a 24-page statewide report 
due to the Governor and the Legislature on January 1 each year that includes a compilation of all the 
County Annual Operating Reports).  There was also a report from the Executive Director David Darm at 
the CTD Meting regarding: 
 

• Update on Legislative Activities – the Governor’s Recommended Budget for FY 22-23 
has $4 Million in additional revenue for the Trip & Equipment grant program and $6 
Million to support innovative service projects 
• CTD Upcoming Policy Initiatives in 2022 include (1) an Annual Operating Report 
(AOR) Redesign Initiative, (2) an emphasis on Innovation and Service Development 
efforts and (3) Rider & Stakeholder Relations 
• Update on the CTD Policy on ADA Complementary Paratransit Services (note: 
Charlotte County has a paratransit only system without fixed route service.) 
 

Wendy Scott welcomed new MPO Director D’Juan Harris (who comes to the MPO from the 
Florida Department of Transportation - FDOT).  He and other staff had planned on attending a 



 

4 
 

statewide Florida Metropolitan Planning Partnership (FMPP) two-day meeting in Orlando.   This 
meeting provides an opportunity for Florida's MPOs, FDOT, and federal partners to collaborate 
and network on numerous topics.   On Monday, due to the variant spike, it was cancelled as an 
in-person session in Orlando and was now an abbreviated training held the same morning with 
recording capability, so MPO staff would be able to view the video later.  Therefore, Mr. Harris 
was able to attend the LCB in person.   
 
MPO staff was still attempting to fill one LCB vacancy, the one for a representative for disabled 
interests.  There is no requirement that this representative use the system, but it is always helpful 
to have someone with knowledge of the local TD service.  She asked LCB Members to aid in the 
search.  

 
Wendy Scott stated that she would be polling LCB Members via email regarding their 
preferences on packet receipt.   
 
12. Member Comments  
 
Joe Sabatino described an upcoming conference at Sacred Heart in Punta Gorda regarding 
housing for the homeless. 
 
Dottie Fulton wished all a healthy and Happy 2022.  She enjoyed participating in the annual 
LCB Member training and liked the TD brochure.  She hoped everyone would stay safe. 
 
Suzanne Roberts stated that the Virginia B. Andes Volunteer Community Clinic had available 
Moderna boosters open for all, to be provided “by appointment only” on Fridays from 9 am to 2 
pm.  She requested that anyone seeking a booster bring their vaccination cards, since booster 
shots were given 6 months after the second round of shots. 
 
Mike Mansfield wished all a Happy New Year and stated that he was glad to meet D’Juan 
Harris.  He appreciated the training he’d received while serving on the LCB. 
 
Duane Siegfried stated that he was glad to be serving on the LCB and working with everyone. 
  
Candice Monroy covered the following topics: (1) recent distribution of several FTA transit 
grant (Section 5310/5311 /5339) award notices and upcoming grant agreements, (2) CRISTA 
and other transit grant funding programming, and (3) ongoing transit triennial reviews.   
 
Alana Watson wished all a Happy New Year, and Donna Fain appreciated the LCB Member 
Training, especially in light of her service on several LCBs in the region.   
 
LCB Chair Ken Doherty thanked everyone for their participation.  He thanked Wendy Scott for 
being the LCB point person and all of the staff for their dedicated work.  He was hopeful that 
2022 would be a good year despite any challenges that might arise.  He described his service on 
the National Association of Counties’ Transportation Committee which would be evaluating the 
new federal Infrastructure Bill at a February Meeting.  He expressed his sincere appreciation for 
all volunteers in Charlotte County who participate on various committees and boards.  

13.       Adjournment (Next Meeting – May 5, 2022) 

LCB Chair Ken Doherty stated that the next LCB meeting is scheduled for May 5, 2022.  The 
meeting was adjourned at 10:47 a.m. 



 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 4-C 

FLORIDA COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED (CTD) 
ANNUAL PLANNING GRANT TO THE MPO 

 
Purpose: To provide LCB members with information on the CTD Planning Grant received 

by the Charlotte County-Punta Gorda Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) 
 
Agenda Item Presented by:  MPO Staff 
 
Discussion:  
 
The MPO annually receives a Transportation Disadvantaged Planning Grant from the Florida 
Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) starting on July 1 each year.  The 
amount received for FY 2022/2023 will be $23,887.  These funds pay a portion of MPO staff 
salaries for work performed as the Official Planning Agency for the Charlotte Transportation 
Disadvantaged program.   
 
Recommendation: None (information only) 
 
Attachment: None  
 
 



 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 5  

TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED TRUST FUND (TDTF)  
TRIP AND EQUIPMENT GRANT 

 
Purpose: To provide LCB members with information on the TDTF Trip and Equipment 

Grant for FY 2022/2023  
 
Agenda Item Presented by: Charlotte County staff 
 
Discussion:      
 
Each year, a portion of the State Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund (TDTF) is  
allocated to each Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) to provide trips and equipment 
for non-sponsored TD service.  Charlotte County’s FY 2021/2022 Trip and Equipment Grant 
funding was enhanced by a COVID-19 rescue plan designed to mitigate financial losses that 
began in March 2020.  This funding relief was phased out on December 31, 2021.     
 
The funding amount for FY 2022/2023 Trip and Equipment Grant plus Voluntary Dollar funding 
(commencing July 1, 2022) is: 
 
 Trip & Equipment Grant allocation   $ 544,101 
 Local Match     $  60, 455 
 Total Funding     $ 604,556 
 
 Voluntary Dollar    $          77 
 Local Match     $             8 
 Total        85 
 
 Grand Total     $ 604,641 
 
 
Recommendation: None  
 
Attachment: None 

 
 

 
 



 
MAY 5, 2022 

  LCB MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
FY 2021/2022-FY 2025/2026 TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED SERVICE 

PLAN/COORDINATED PUBLIC TRANSIT-HUMAN SERVICES TRANSPORTATION 
PLAN (TDSP/CPT-HSTP) AMENDMENT INCLUDING  

RATE MODEL CALCULATIONS 
 
Purpose: Approval of the TDSP/CPT-HSTP Amendment (including the rate model 

calculations)  
 
Agenda Item Presented by: Charlotte County and MPO staff 
 
Discussion:   
 
On March 30, 2021, the Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) designated the 
Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners (BCC) as the Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC) for Charlotte County for a five-year period commencing July 1, 2021.  A 
new Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) was approved by the LCB on 
September 9, 2021.  This document also serves as the Coordinated Public Transit-Human 
Services Transportation Plan (CPT-HSTP) for purposes of Federal transportation legislation 
requirements. The attached change pages will serve as an amendment to the current document 
and require approval by the LCB prior to submission to the CTD.  Staff will revise Table of 
Contents page numbering if needed once updated materials are approved.  
 
Amendment Actions: 

 Revision of Cover Page with date of amendment 
 Update of Transit Facility Address, pg. 1 
 Closure of the Cultural Center, pgs. 10, 21, 22, 26, 42 and 51 
 Update on new Transit Facility, pgs. 11-12 
 Revision to Public Participation (CTC Survey 2022), pg. 16 
 Status of the Port Charlotte Town Center, pgs. 21 and 25 
 Revision to Local Hospital Names, pg 23 
 Addition of BJ’s Wholesale Club as a shopping trip attractor, pg 24 
 Update on Types, Hours, and Days of Services/Accessing Services, pg. 40-41, 52 
 Update on current Englewood SCAT transit services, pgs. 41, 45, 52-53 
 Update Veteran’s Van days of service, pg. 42 and 45 
 Insertion of new 2022 Bus Transit System Annual Safety and Security Certification, 

(letter dated February 2, 2022), pg. 44 
 Coordination Contractors items, pg. 54 
 Addition to Quality Assurance Additional Reviews section, pg. 59 
 New Appendix A Brochure and availability in French Creole notation, pg 61-62 
 Insertion of new rate model calculations in Appendix H, pgs. 78-86 (final draft version 

received 4/27/2022 from Transit staff that has been submitted to CTD staff for review) 
 Insertion of Appendix J, 2022 CTC Evaluation, pg 89-98 
 Revision of Appendix M, TD Application page 1 to reflect new Transit Facility 

Address, pg. 113 
 
 



 
 
 
(Note:  The entire draft document is available upon request and will be posted on the website 
post-meeting.) 
 
Recommendation: Motion to amend the FY 2021-2022/FY 2025-2026 Transportation 

Disadvantaged Service Plan (TDSP) / Charlotte County Coordinated 
Public Transit – Human Services Transportation Plan (including the rate 
model calculations); allowing Transit staff to make minor technical 
adjustments to the rate model per CTD staff guidance. 

 
Attachment: Draft FY 2021-2022/FY 2025-2026 Transportation Disadvantaged Service 

Plan (TDSP) / Charlotte County Coordinated Public Transit – Human 
Services Transportation Plan (CPT-HSTP) Amendment change pages 

 









































































 
 
 
 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 7 

COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR (CTC) EVALUATION 
 
Purpose: To review the Charlotte County CTC Evaluation  
 
Agenda Item Presented by:  MPO Staff 
 
Discussion: 
 
Pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 427, and Florida Administrative Code, Rule  
41-2, the Local Coordinating Board (LCB), with the assistance of the Official Planning Agency 
(OPA), conducts an annual performance evaluation of the Community Transportation 
Coordinator (CTC).  In Charlotte County, the designated CTC is the Charlotte County Board of 
County Commissioners (BCC), the governing board of the County Transit Division.  This year, 
the CTC Evaluation was conducted on February 7-9, 2022. 
  
The CTC Evaluation document was developed utilizing sections of the CTC Evaluation 
Workbook and sample materials provided by the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged (CTD).   This year’s review involved a bus inspection and ride-along, as well as 
examination of documentation provided by Transit Division staff.  Additionally, surveys of 
riders and a vendor were conducted.   
 
Recommendation: Motion to approve the Draft Annual CTC Evaluation 
 
Attachment:  Draft 2022 Charlotte County CTC Evaluation 

 
  
 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 1 of 9 
 

 

Counties served: Charlotte        

Date(s) of Review: February 7-9, 2022     

PA Staff Assigned to Review: Wendy Scott and Betty-Ann Sherer 

I. Records and Areas of Review 
 

A. General Information 
B. Chapter 427, F.S. 
C. Rule 41-2, F.A.C. 
D. Americans with Disabilities Act 
E. Bus/Van Ride 
F. Surveys 
G. Follow-up of previous QAPE Review 
H. Additional Observations 
I. Current Year Trip and Equipment Grant 

 
II. Findings and Recommendations 

 
A.  General Information 

In October 1987, the Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners (BCC) through its 
Transit Division was designated by the Florida Commission for the Transportation 
Disadvantaged (CTD) as the Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) for Charlotte 
County.  This relationship has continued to this day.  On March 30, 2021, the CTD 
designated the BCC as the CTC for the next 5-year period.  The Charlotte County Transit 
Division operates a governmental system in a small urbanized area.  In 2021, no CTC 
Evaluation was conducted, because it was a CTC designation year. 
Area of Noncompliance: None 
Recommendation: None 
Timeline for Compliance: None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 2 of 9 
 

 

B.  Chapter 427, F.S. 
The CTC complies with Chapter, 427, F.S., by fulfilling the requirements specified in 
427.0155, F.S.  This includes assuming full responsibility for the delivery of 
transportation services for the transportation disadvantaged.  Another task achieved is 
executing contracts for driver and bus washer services, disaster stretcher services and 
non-profit operators serving as volunteer organizational partners.  The CTC also collects 
annual operating data and reviews all applications for local, state (including 
transportation disadvantaged) and federal (including Section 5310) grant funding, and 
develops cost-effective and efficient coordination strategies.  
Area of Noncompliance: None  
Recommendation: None 
Timeline for Compliance:  None 
 

C.  Rule 41-2, F.A.C. 
The CTC fully complies with Rule, 41-2, F.A.C.  These requirements further refine those 
stated in Chapter 427, F.S.  A key requirement is possession of an awareness of all 
transportation disadvantaged resources available or planned in the Charlotte County 
service area.  Equipped with this knowledge, the CTC plans, coordinates and implements 
the most cost-effective system possible under existing conditions including funding 
constraints.  The CTC performs this task very well, enhancing travel opportunities for TD 
passengers by offering discounted fares for general paratransit service (life enhancing 
trips beyond life sustaining TD trips), during normal times.  However, due to the COVID-
19 pandemic, the BCC began providing free fares for all riders, whether the trips were 
TD or Section 5307 funded.  Following a November 4, 2016 Compliance Monitoring (CM) 
review, Charlotte County Transit staff developed an excellent Transportation 
Disadvantaged application (effective July 1, 2017) in order to document rider eligibility 
and improve record retention.  It has been used as a model for other CTCs.  Additionally, 
inclusion of required language in operator contracts has also resulted from the CM review 
recommendations.  
Area of Observation: None 
Recommendation: None 
Timeline for Compliance: None 
 

D.  Americans with Disabilities Act 
The CTC follows all guidelines required by the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Charlotte 
County transit service is a “paratransit only” system and meets the needs of all disabled 
TD clients. 
Area of Noncompliance: None 
Recommendation: None 
Timeline for Compliance:  None 

 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 3 of 9 
 

 

E.  Bus/Van Ride 
On February 7, 2022, MPO staff participated in a Mid-County TD trip.  The trip was 
conducted with seven TD passengers and Driver Gary Babcock using a Charlotte County 
Transit vehicle on several regularly scheduled Monday morning trips consisting of:  (1) a 
group senior congregate dining trip from various residences to the Senior Friendship 
Center program at the Rebecca Neal Owens Center in Harbour Heights Park (27420 
Voyageur Drive in Harbour Heights), (2) a trip from two residences to the DAVITA 
Dialysis Center, 4300 Kings Hwy, Unit 406 in Charlotte Harbor, FL and (3) an individual 
shopping trip to the Port Charlotte Town Center.  A full discussion of the trip is attached.  
Areas of Noncompliance:  None 
Recommendation:  None 
Timeline for Compliance: None 
 

F.  Surveys (see attachment) 
Area of Noncompliance: None 
Recommendation: None 
Timeline for Compliance: None 
 

G.  Follow-up of previous QAPE/CM Review (if applicable) 
Previous Area of Noncompliance:  The last QAPE/CM Review was conducted by 
Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A. and CTD staff on April 29, 2019 for the July 1, 2017 – 
June 30, 2018 fiscal year.  
Status:  Completed. 
 

 
 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 4 of 9 
 

 

H.  Additional Observations 
As CTC, the Charlotte County BCC has performed the delivery of TD and other 
transportation services in Charlotte County for more than three decades, handling the 
transportation needs of the County’s most transit dependent populations.  A portion of 
this work is achieved with volunteer programs, where the County provides the vehicles, 
while the participating organizations furnish volunteer drivers.  All types of trips are 
accomplished including rides to out-of-county veterans’ medical facilities.  Also, the CTC 
has obtained several grants to assist local passengers.  These include funding from 
Section 5310 (Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities) and in 
some years, Section 5311 (Rural Area Formula) Grants. 

 
The Transit Division utilizes the County’s website, Transit Services | Charlotte County, 
FL (charlottecountyfl.gov) to provide information to citizens desiring to use transit 
services.  Passengers may download a TD Services application.  There are also links to 
the Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged and the Florida Commuter 
Services websites.  Passenger informational brochures and surveys are available on the 
website or in hard copy in English, Spanish and French Creole. 

 

  
 
  I.  Current Year Trip and Equipment Grant (if applicable) 

The Trip and Equipment Grant for Charlotte County currently runs from July 1, 2021 
through June 30, 2022. 
Area of Noncompliance: None  
Recommendation: None  
Timeline for Compliance: None 

 
 

III. Conclusion 
 
Overall, the Charlotte County Transit Division is doing an admirable job of fulfilling its 
Transportation Disadvantaged program mission.  This is especially true as the COVID-
19 pandemic has continued, taking its toll on staff and passengers.  The County should 
use all available marketing methods to “spread the word” to residents and visitors 
regarding this worthwhile transit service, which is fare free at this time. 

 
 
 

LCB Chairman:                               __________________ _____ 
   Commissioner Ken Doherty 
County:  Charlotte         
Date:   May 5, 2022         



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 5 of 9 
 

 

ATTACHMENT 
 

1.  BUS/VAN RIDE 
 

On February 5, 2022, MPO staff accompanied Driver Gary Babcock and seven 
passengers on several regularly scheduled Monday morning trips including:  (1) a 
group senior congregate dining trip from various residences to the Senior 
Friendship Center program at the Rebecca Neal Owens Center in Harbour Heights 
Park (27420 Voyageur Drive in Harbour Heights), (2) a trip from two residences to 
the DAVITA Dialysis Center, 4300 Kings Hwy Unit 406 in Charlotte Harbor, FL and 
(3) an individual shopping trip to the Port Charlotte Town Center. MPO Staff 
boarded the bus at the new Transit Facility at 545 Theresa Blvd. prior to passenger 
pickup.  Mr. Babcock was wearing the blue uniform shirt and displayed his ID 
badge.  He was very attentive in providing boarding and exiting assistance to 
passengers based upon their levels of need and desires.  All passengers were 
ambulatory, but one had a rolling walker and utilized the lift.  Both the Transit 
Division’s comment and complaint line, and TD Ombudsman Helpline signage were 
posted.  The vehicle’s air conditioning, heat and two-way communication device 
were all in working order.  The bus seats were clean and in good condition.   
 
Noteworthy driver performance:  Gary Babcock performed his job very 
professionally, especially in deploying the lift and assisting the passenger who used 
a rolling walker.  Given that portions of the trip involved two regularly scheduled 
destinations: (1) senior nutrition site and (2) dialysis facility, he was familiar with 
the riders and had a good understanding of their needs.  The atmosphere was very 
cordial both amongst passengers and with their driver.  It was evident that 
friendships had been formed. 
 

2.  RIDER SURVEYS 
 

A County-wide survey of TD passengers who rode on February 7, 2022 was 
conducted.  Passenger average use of the Transportation Disadvantaged services 
was 1-2 times per week (23%) and 3-5 times per week (77%).  These figures 
reflect an increase in usage for the 3-5 times per week category (possibly tied to 
dialysis and congregate dining trips).  Trip purposes were for medical (69% of 
riders), employment (8%), nutritional (54%), educational/training/adult day care 
(8%), and life-sustaining/other (15%).  Average satisfaction with the service on a 
scale of 1 to 10 (10 being most satisfied) was 8.44, a decrease of 1.02 from the 
last CTC Evaluation, which was conducted in 2020 (pre-pandemic). 
 
 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 6 of 9 
 

 

Comments received regarding “What does transportation mean to you?”: 
 
“They give great service!  Excellent Transportation!  I have no problem with the 
drivers.  They are wonderful.” 
 
“The transportation means a lot to me.  It has been a lifesaver for me.  However, 
twice I have been counted as a ‘no show’ when I was waiting inside because of 
the weather.”  (It was agreed that MPO staff would contact Transit staff to request 
a notation be added to the manifest so the driver would beep the horn upon 
arrival.) 
 
“This service is God sent, especially given the fact that it is door-to-door service, 
which is very convenient.  I use it primarily for doctor appointments, shopping and 
visiting at the nursing home.  I don’t know what I would do without it.” 
 
“I had a safety concern once involving the lift moving before I was fully secured.  I 
am very thankful for the service.  Most drivers are great.  Greg is awesome.  I 
would love larger seats to accommodate my size.  I primarily use the bus for 
dialysis.  I have also taken all-day trips to Englewood for medical appointments, 
and sometimes there is a half hour to 45 minute wait for pickup.  Some drivers 
could use additional driver courses.” 
 
“Gary the driver is wonderful.  I am retired, and don’t know what I would do 
without the transportation.  I you don’t go out and use your mind, you lose it.  The 
service means everything.  I have no other means of transportation.” 
 
“My driver is great.  I appreciate the service.” 
 
“Sometimes the bus is late, because the driver has to pick up so many passengers.  
I thank the drivers who have taken me to dialysis for the last 6-7 years.  The 
transportation means a lot to me.  I really appreciate it.  The dispatchers are 
great, too!  There are always masks available for everyone.  Gary the driver is a 
nice guy!  All the drivers are compassionate and sweet!”     
 
“The bus gets me from Point A to Point B.” 
 
“The bus means a lot.  I can’t drive due to visual impairment.  At times, some 
dispatchers have been rude or disrespectful.  The level of sensitivity varies by 
driver.  There can be problems with getting all Visually Impaired Persons (VIP) to 
and from their meetings every Tuesday, since pickups vary.  Automated arrival 
updates sent to cell phones are needed.  I have had issues with stopping at the 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 7 of 9 
 

 

veterinary office to obtain special dog food for my service animal.  A quick 5 
minute pet prescription pickup should be allowed, rather than requiring a 
passenger to wait 2 hours for a return trip.  Perhaps, trips could be grouped to 
allow for quick drop-offs and returns.” (Based upon prior transit advisory board 
experience, MPO staff mailed the passenger an application for the disabled LCB 
representative position). 
 
“This is the best!  Without this service, I couldn’t get to shopping and the doctors’ 
offices when my daughters aren’t available.” 
 
“Sometimes there is a long wait for the pickup to return from the market.  I am 
unable to drive.  This transportation is my only means to get to the market and 
doctors’ offices.  This service means everything to me.” 
 
Caregiver stated: “There was one problem during COVID when a dispatcher was 
rude, so the contractor contacted the Transit Manager who did an amazing job to 
resolve all issues.  The family is very appreciative of the service.  Sometimes there 
are concerns with lack of communication between contractors and the community.  
My brother uses this service daily to attend classes due to his medical condition.” 
 
Caregiver stated: “Sometimes inconsistent pickup times have caused the 
passenger to be late for work.  At times, there are long waits for pickup.  The 
family is grateful and appreciative for the service when it is available.  All drivers 
have been wonderful.” 

 
 

3.  CONTRACT OPERATOR  SURVEYS 
 
The CTC currently has one contract operator (providing bus driver and bus washing 
services).  The results are as follows: 
 

 Do the riders contact your facility directly to cancel a trip? 
The contractor stated “no,” because the County handles these arrangements.  
His firm only provides contract drivers and bus washers. 

 Do the riders/beneficiaries call your facility directly to issue a 
complaint? The contractor stated “no,” because the County handles these 
arrangements.  His firm only provides contract drivers and bus washers. 

 Do you have a toll-free phone number for a rider/beneficiary to issue 
commendations and/or complaints posted on the interior of all vehicles 
that are used to transport TD riders?  If yes, is the phone number 
posted the CTC’s? 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 8 of 9 
 

 

The contractor stated that his drivers utilized County vehicles that have the 
posted signage. 

 Are the invoices you send to the CTC paid in a timely manner? 
The operator responded “yes.”   

 Does the CTC give your facility adequate time to report statistics? 
The operator responded “yes.” 

 Have you experienced problems with the CTC? 
The operator responded “no.” 
 

4.  PURCHASING AGENCY SURVEYS 
 
The only purchaser of non-sponsored services from the CTC is the CTD; therefore, the 
purchasing agency survey was not applicable.  (This is in keeping with the procedures 
established by the firm of Thomas Howell Ferguson at the time of the previous 
QAPE/CM conducted November 4, 2016). 



CTC Review 
 

Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners 
Transit Division 

 

Page 9 of 9 
 

 

 
5. ANNUAL QA SELF CERTIFICATION 

 
Note from MPO Staff:  Thanks to Laura Richards and Michelle Edwards in the Charlotte 
County Transit Division for their assistance in conducting this year’s CTC Evaluation. 



 
 
 
 

MAY 5, 2022 
LCB MEETING 

 
AGENDA ITEM # 8 

COMMUNITY TRANSPORTATION COORDINATOR (CTC) QUARTERLY REPORTS 
FOR OCTOBER-DECEMBER 2021 AND JANUARY-MARCH 2022 

 
Purpose: To provide two quarterly reports of TD transit activities  
 
Agenda Item Presented by: Charlotte County Staff 
       
Discussion: 
 
These quarterly reports are presented to describe recent activities of the Community 
Transportation Coordinator (CTC).  This is an informational item. 
  
Recommendation: None 
 
Attachment:  October-December 2021 and January-March 2022 CTC Quarterly Reports 
 
 



Month
Older 

Americans
Enhanced 
Mobility

Sr. Friends TD Comm
Coord. 
Partners

Rural Public Transit
FY21/22  
Total Trips

FY20/21 
Total Trips

FY 20/21 
Variance

October ‐                  180                 228                   2,011                179                    178                    5,193                     7,969              5,367            2,602            

November ‐                  161                 185                   1,613                174                    168                    9,859                     12,160            4,214            7,946            

December 3                     160                 205                   1,558                111                    120                    2,500                     4,657              4,447            210                

January 5                     142                 157                   1,565                99                      136                    2,138                     4,242              4,219            23                  

February ‐                  148                 172                   1,546                98                      138                    2,303                     4,405              4,543            (138)              

March ‐                  54                    178                   1,872                121                    130                    2,602                     4,957              5,311            (354)              

April 5,238            (5,238)           

May 4,865            (4,865)           

June 5,781            (5,781)           

July 5,359            (5,359)           

August 5,871            (5,871)           

September  5,589            (5,589)           

Total 8                     845                 1,125                10,165              782                    870                    24,595                   38,390            60,804          (22,414)         

Note: No Shows for 1st quarter‐ 117 trips ‐                 

Note: Public Transportation No Shows for 1st quarter‐316 trips   ‐                 

Older Americans: Older Americans Act Human Services

Enhanced Mobility:  Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities

Sr. Friends: Senior Friendship Centers

TD Comm: Transportation Disadvantaged Commission

Coordinated Partners:  Non Profit Coordinated Trips 

Rural:  Rural Areas

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSPORATION  DISADVANTAGED AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION  TRIP REPORT FISCAL YR 21/22

Page 1



Month Older Americans Sr. Friends TD Comm
Enhanced Mobility  

5310
Rural                 
5311

Total Revenue

Oct‐21 ‐$                               3,322.67$                      34,054.52$                    37,377.19$                   

Nov‐21 ‐$                               2,435.49$                      31,035.56$                    33,471.05$                   

Dec‐21 12.24$                           2,784.20$                      30,565.20$                    14,109.91$                    59,879.25$                    107,350.80$                

Jan‐22 20.40$                           2,166.18$                      24,501.59$                    26,688.17$                   

Feb‐22 ‐$                               2,277.43$                      23,525.32$                    44,509.85$                    70,312.60$                   

Mar‐22 2,230.62$                      28,955.30$                    31,185.92$                   

Apr‐22 ‐$                              

May‐22 ‐$                              

Jun‐22 ‐$                              

Jul‐22 ‐$                              

Aug‐22 ‐$                              

Sep‐22 ‐$                              

Total 32.64$                           15,216.59$                    172,637.49$                 14,109.91$                    104,389.10$                 306,385.73$                

Older Americans: Older Americans Act Human Services

Sr. Friends: Senior Friendship Centers

TD Comm: Transportation Disadvantaged Commission

Enhanced Mobility:  Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities

Rural:  Rural Areas

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED  REVENUE REPORT FISCAL YR 21/22

Page 2



Month C.A.R.E.
Homeless  
Coalition

Vets Total

Oct‐21 49                          74                          56                          179                       

Nov‐21 53                          43                          78                          174                       

Dec‐21 31                          28                          52                          111                       

Jan‐22 43                          8                            48                          99                         

Feb‐22 23                          22                          53                          98                         

Mar‐22 27                          24                          70                          121                       

Apr‐22 ‐                        

May‐22 ‐                        

Jun‐22 ‐                        

Jul‐22 ‐                        

Aug‐22 ‐                        

Sep‐22 ‐                        

Total 226                        199                        357                        782                       

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT NON PROFIT COORDINATED PARTNERS TRIPS REPORT 
FISCAL YR 21/22

Page 3



1st quarter

One‐Way Trips By Trip Purpose 1st  QTR FY 22
Total One‐way 
Trips  FY22

Percent         
FY22

Medical 2,808                   2,808                   19%

Nutritional (Meal site + Grocery only) 2,381                   2,381                   16%

Education/Training/Daycare 2,807                   2,807                   19%

Employment 4,210                   4,210                   29%

Life‐Sustaining/Other 2,324                   2,324                   16%

Trip Purpose Totals 14,530                 14,530                 100%

Nutritional: Anyone transported for reasons of receiving a meal, nutritional benefits or grocery shopping.

Nutritional: Grocery is Publix, Winn‐Dixie, Aldi

2nd quarter

One‐Way Trips By Trip Purpose 2 QTR FY 22
Total One‐way 
Trips  FY22

Percent         
FY22

Medical 2,747                   5,555                   20%

Nutritional  2,135                   4,516                   16%

Education/Training/Daycare 2,574                   5,381                   19%

Employment 3,984                   8,194                   29%

Life‐Sustaining/Other 2,163                   4,487                   16%

Trip Purpose Totals 13,603                 28,133                 100%

Nutritional: Anyone transported for reasons of receiving a meal, nutritional benefits or grocery shopping.

Nutritional: Grocery is Publix, Winn‐Dixie, Aldi

Life‐Sustaining/Other: Anyone transported for the purpose of conducting personal business (e.g. banks, social service 

offices, visiting spouse/parent in nursing home);  shopping (excluding grocery shopping) social, or recreational reasons. 

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT  QUARTERLY PURPOSE REPORT FISCAL YR 21/22

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT  QUARTERLY PURPOSE REPORT FISCAL YR 21/22

Life‐Sustaining/Other: Anyone transported for the purpose of conducting personal business (e.g. banks, social service 

offices, visiting spouse/parent in nursing home);  shopping (excluding grocery shopping) social, or recreational reasons. 

Page 4



Unmet Trips 
October‐December 2021

Medical Nutritional
Education ‐
Training

Employment 
Other ‐ Life 
Sustaining 

Total

October 13 2 7 30 16 68

November 14 4 2 22 18 60

December 8 1 0 26 21 56

Quarterly Totals 35 7 9 78 55 184

Unmet Trips
January‐March 2022

Medical Nutritional
Education ‐
Training

Employment 
Other ‐ Life 
Sustaining 

Total

January 9 0 0 18 13 40

February 11 0 0 29 13 53

March 10 2 1 17 20 50

Quarterly Totals 30 2 1 64 46 143

Unmet Trips
April‐June 2022

Medical Nutritional
Education ‐
Training

Employment 
Other ‐ Life 
Sustaining 

Total

April

May

June

Quarterly Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0

Unmet Trips
July‐September 2022

Medical Nutritional
Education ‐
Training

Employment 
Other ‐ Life 
Sustaining 

Total

July

August

September

Quarterly Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT  UNMET TRIPS REPORT FISCAL YR 21/22

Page 5



1st Quarter as of 12/30/2021

Type of Issue Previous Quarter This Quarter

 Wrong Time/Date of Service

 Rude Employee or Operator 1

No Timeslot available

Wants Different Grocery Store

Late Ride or Early 9

Missed Ride 1

Safety Complaint

Vehicle Unsatisfactory

Vehicle Operation

Ride with Other People

Inappropriate Passenger Activity

No Client Assist

Policy Complaint

Phone‐ Long que (wait) time

Co‐pay
Total Issues 11

2nd Quarter as of 3/31/2022

Type of Issue Previous Quarter This Quarter
 Wrong Time/Date of Service

 Rude Employee or Operator 1

No Timeslot available 5

Wants Different Grocery Store

Late Ride or Early 9 3

Missed Ride 1

Safety Complaint 2

Vehicle Unsatisfactory

Vehicle Operation

Ride with Other People

Inappropriate Passenger Activity

No Client Assist

Policy Complaint 17

Phone‐ Long que (wait) time

Co‐pay

Total Issues 11 27

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT COMPLAINT REPORT FISCAL YR  21/22

CHARLOTTE COUNTY TRANSIT COMPLAINT REPORT FISCAL YR  21/22

Page 6


	1May 5, 2022 agendapage
	4 Consent Agenda Page
	4A Agenda Item  approval of LCB PUBLIC MTG minutes cover page 050522
	4A Attachment LCB Minutes of January 6 2022 Public Meeting
	4B AGENDA ITEM  approval of LCB Regular Meeting minutes cover page 050522
	4B Attachment  Draft LCB Minutes January 6 2022 Meeting
	4C AGENDA ITEM May22CTD Planning Grant
	5 AGENDA ITEM May22 TDTF Trip&EquipGrant
	6 AGENDA ITEM May22FinalTDSP Amendment
	6 Attachment TDSP change pages
	7 AGENDA ITEM May22CTCEval
	7 Attachment Draft 2022 CTC Eval 050522
	8 AGENDA ITEM CTCQtrlyReportsLCB050522 Cover Page
	8 Attachment LCB Report 1st-2nd quarter FY22

